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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE CiLER p
475 L'Enfant Ptaza, SW oo LN A
Washingion, DC 20260

Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson
Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Division qéa

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: Cummings
Buffalo, NY 14240
H1C-2w-C 14431 %

Dear Mr. Wilson: ' -

On September 6, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
case at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure set forth in the National Agreement,

The question raised in this grievance involved whethét the
grievant was improperly denied an SF-46.

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed that
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in the
particulaxs evidenced in this case. We agreed that the
questiongiaised réquires application of the provisions of
Management Instruction No. 830-83-11 to the fact
circumstances.

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby
remanded to the parties at Step 3 for further processing, if
necessary. '

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Sincerely,

1 PR >y

Labdy Relations Department ssistant Director
lerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

Mardaret H. Oliver %ﬁhneth D. Wilson
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVI%E C‘-.':.m\ Luv E =T
475 L'Enlant Plaza, SW
Washington, OC 20260

DE?*-%—‘S
Mr. Gerald Anderson LATME _of

Assistant Director SE‘:T S
Clerk Craft Division . U
American Postal Workers Union, —_— ;
AFL-CIO - :

817 14th Street, N. W. i
Washington, D. C. 20005-3999

Re: M. Bowen
GMF Boston, MA 02205
H1C-1E-C 33992

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On November 5, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
case at the fourth step of the contractual grievance
procedure set forth in the 1981 National Agreement.

The question raised.in this grievance involved whether thc
duty assignment given to a carrier who had lost his SF-46 .ind
who was also in a light duty status violated the Nat1o al
Agreement.

After further review of this matter, we mutually agrced !l
no national interpretive issue is fairly presented in Lhe
particulars evidenced in this case. We agreed that the
issues involved in this case are suitable for regional
determination.

Accordingly, as we further agreed, this case is hereby
rezandec to the parties at Step 3 for further processing and
arbitration if necessary. ;

Picase sign and return a copy ‘of this letter as vour
acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Sincerely,

dAéféngQZQQLO C::;Z$%;£ZZ§£ 422;;2 légiigffzrr
ald Anderson =

narga t H. Oliver Ge

Lzbor Relations Department Assistant Director
Clerk Craft Division
American Postal Workers tLnion,
AFL-CIO




